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Major Attraction of Bandipur

-

Khadgadevi Temple

Situated on a peaceful hilltop, this temple
houses the sacred sword of Mukunda Sen,
a 16th-century king. According to legend,
the sword was gifted to him by the Hindu
deity Shiva and symbolizes shakti (divine
power). Khadga Devi literally means
“Goddess of the Sword.” From the temple,
visitors can enjoy breathtaking views of the
mountains and the quaint Bandipur village
below.

Old Bandipur Bazaar

Often referred to as a living museum
of Newari culture, Old Bandipur Bazaar
is the heart of this charming hilltop
town in Tanahun. Perched on a ridge, it
offers stunning panoramic views of the
Himalayas and the Marshyangdi Valley.

The bazaar is renowned for its beautifully
preserved Newari architecture—elegant
wooden windows, carved fagades, and
stone-paved streets all set in a serene,
traffic-free environment. With its peaceful
atmosphere and deep cultural roots,
Bandipur offers visitors a unique blend of
history, tradition, and natural beauty. It’s
the perfect destination for those seeking
an authentic and immersive Nepalese
experience.

Tundikhel

Tundikhel is a spacious former parade
ground situated on a man-made plateau
near Bandipur Bazaar. Historically, it
served as a bustling hub where traders
from India and Tibet gathered to exchange
goods. Today, it has transformed into a
popular picnic spot and scenic viewpoint.
The area offers breathtaking views of the
surrounding hills and valleys, making it
a favorite location for photography and
peaceful relaxation. Thanks to its central
location, Tundikhel is easily accessible
from all parts of Bandipur, serving as a
convenient gathering place for both locals
and visitors.

ToEIYR DEDR U8 GR3TaH 11,
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Thani Mai Mandir

Thani Mai Temple, perched atop in Bandipur,
is well-known for its stunning sunrise and
sunset views. This sacred site, dedicated to
Goddess Durga, offers sweeping panoramas
of the Annapurna and Dhaulagiri ranges,
along with the Marshyangdi Valley.

A short 15-20 minute hike from Bandipur
Bazaar leads to serene viewpoint, making
it a popular destination for both spiritual
pilgrims and nature lovers. The temple holds
special significance for the local community,
especially during the Dashain and Tihar
festivals.

Siddhababa Gufa (Siddha Cave)

Believed to be the largest cave in Nepal, Siddha
Cave stands at an impressive 50 meters high
and extends 437 meters deep. Inside, visitors
will find an awe-inspiring display of stalactites,
stalagmites, and a thriving population of bats.
Most visitors reach the cave via a scenic 1.5-
hour hike from Bandipur, although it is also
accessible from Bimalnagar on the Prithvi
Highway. This natural limestone cave is home
to a fascinating underground ecosystem,
offering a unique adventure for nature lovers
and explorers alike.

f%* o Goat Farm
llllllll| IIIIII " ,' 11 | The Goat Farm in Bandipur is an emerging
" Goverrment oF Negal LS TR attraction that showcases the region’s
Nepal |Agricultural Research Council dedication to sustainable livestock farming

and organic agriculture. The farm raises a
variety of goat breeds, including both local
and hybrid varieties, for milk and meat
production.

'NATIONAL GOAT RESEARCH PROGRA

{Eandipur, Tanahun, Nepal ¢

|
iJ

Visitors have the opportunity to observe
modern goat-rearing practices, learn about
milking, cheese-making, and gain insight
into rural life in the hills of Nepal. It offers a
hands-on, educational experience for those
interested in agriculture, sustainability, or
simply connecting with nature.
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Tindhara

Tindhara is a serene spot in Bandipur, Nepal,
famous for its natural beauty, best group
gathering for picnic spot and the presence of
three water springs. Tindhara means “three
springs” in Nepali. The area offers a peaceful
environment, perfect for nature walks and
relaxation.

Located just a short hike or drive from central
Bandipur, Tindhara provides stunning views
of the surrounding landscapes and holds
cultural significance for the local community.
Though it’s lesser-known, Tindhara is an ideal
destination for those seeking a quiet, tranquil
experience away from the crowds.

Bee Farm

The Bee Farm in Bandipur offers a unique
experience for visitors interested in organic
farming and sustainable beekeeping. Located
just a short distance from the town, the
farm emphasizes environmentally friendly
practices while producing a variety of organic
honey products, including raw honey and
beeswax.

Visitors can join guided tours to learn about
the beekeeping process from hive maintenance
to honey extraction while gaining insight into
the vital role bees play in pollination and
maintaining ecological balance.

Silkworm Farm

The Silkworm Farm in Bandipur is a silk
production place that shows the fascinating
process of how silk is produced. Visitors can
join guided tours to show the silkworm farm.
It also encompasses an orchard of mulberry
plants, which are fed to the silkworms. Here
we can visit throughout the years but keep in
mind that the silkworms are usually reared
from August to December and from March
to May.

ToEIR DECTBR U8 RN fo.
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Bandipur Monastery

Bandipur Monastery, also known as Boudha Sadan
Shakyamuni Monastery, offers a peaceful retreat for
meditation and reflection. Visitors often sit on the
steps of the temple, soaking in the serene atmosphere
while enjoying breathtaking views of the snow-capped
Himalayan peaks across the horizon. It’s also one of the
best places to enjoy the morning sunshine and catch a
stunning glimpse of Dumre Bazar below, providing an
unforgettable panoramic vista.

The monastery serves as a central point from which visitors
can begin their hike to the Raniban forest and the famous
Siddhagufa Cave. These scenic trails offer an immersive
experience in nature, making the monastery not only a
place of tranquility but also an excellent starting point for
exploring Bandipur’s natural beauty.

Raniban, Bandipur

Raniban, located in Bandipur, Nepal, is a serene spiritual
retreatnestled withinatranquil forest, offeringbreathtaking
views of the majestic Himalayas. The area is dotted with
sacred pilgrimage sites at the summit, including revered
spots like Manakamana, Chimkeshwori, Akala, and others
in one place. These sacred locations attract visitors on a
spiritual journey, seeking peace, meditation, and prayers.
Raniban is a popular destination for nature walks, allowing
visitors to immerse themselves in the natural beauty of lush
greenery, fresh air, and the sounds of the forest. Whether
a devotee, a nature lover, or simply someone in search of
peace, Raniban provides an unforgettable experience in
one of Nepal’s most scenic and spiritual landscapes.

Bandipur Rock Face

Bandipurisahidden paradise for rock climbing enthusiasts,
offering a range of climbing areas and crags suited for all
skill levels from beginners to seasoned climbers. One of
the most popular and thrilling spots is the Bandipur Rock
Face, known for its rugged terrain, challenging routes, and
panoramic views of the surrounding hills and valleys.

The natural rock formations provide an ideal setting for
both sport and traditional climbing, attracting adventurers
from across Nepal and beyond. Whether you're looking
to test your strength and technique or simply enjoy the
adrenaline rush in a breathtaking landscape, Bandipur
Rock Face promises an unforgettable climbing experience
in the heart of nature.
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Ramkot Village Hike

The hike to Ramkot Village from Bandipur is a scenic
and rewarding 2-3 hour trek that takes through
terraced fields, lush hills, and charming traditional
villages. The trail offers a peaceful journey surrounded
by nature, making it perfect for both casual walkers
and trekking enthusiasts.

Rambkot itself is a beautiful hilltop village known for
its panoramic views of the Himalayas and its authentic
representation of rural Nepali life. With traditional
mud houses, a slow-paced lifestyle, and warm
local hospitality, the village provides a true cultural
experience away from the bustle of city life.

Bandipur to Chimkeswari Hike

The hike from Bandipur to Chimkeswari Temple
is a captivating 4-5 hour trek that leads through
lush forests, terraced fields, and traditional villages.
Perched atop the highest hill in the region, the temple
is dedicated to Goddess Chimkeswari, believed to be
the sister deity of Manakamana.

Along the trail, hikers are treated to spectacular views
of the Annapurna and Manaslu mountain ranges,
making the journey as rewarding as the destination.
Upon reaching the summit, the sacred temple
surrounded by breathtaking panoramic scenery. An
ideal spot for reflection, prayer, or simply soaking in
the beauty of the Himalayas.

Mini Great Wall

The Mini Great Wall of Bandipur is a stunning stone
pathway that begins from Thanimai Temple and soon
it will lead all the way to the historic Mani Mukundha
Sen Durbar. More than just a walking trail, this
beautifully constructed path offers one of the finest
panoramic views in the region.

While walking along the ridge, the horizon stretches
wide from Dhaulagiri in the west to Annapurna,
Machhapuchhre, Manaslu, Buddha Himal, Ganesh
Himal, and even Langtang in the east. On a clear day,
hundreds of Himalayan peaks line the skyline, making
it a photographer’s dream and a must-visit for nature
lovers.
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COMPANY SNAPSHOT

As of Ashar 31, 2081

Company Category Public Limited
Registered Office Kalimati-13, Kathmandu
Field Office Bandipur-4, Tanahun

Company Registration Date

Registered as Private Limited Company: Push 22, 2069
Converted to Public Limited Company: Bhadra 17, 2078.

Company Registration No

270364/078/079

Permanent Account No. (PAN)

600918925

Objectives

i) Cable car operation with well-equipped Tourism Infrastructure

ii) Well-equipped Hotel operation with quality assurance

iii) Well-equipped sightseeing center

iv) Convenience restaurant operation

v) Investment in recreation, adventure, tourism infrastructure

Area of operation

Tourism, Hospitality, Adventure and Recreational activities

Cable car ropeway distance

1616 meters

Hotel Accomodation 80 Keys
No. of Shareholders 5670
No. of employees 74

Other information:

Website
Email address

www.bandipurhill.com
info@bandipurhill.com

Capital Structure:

N

350
300 3 Arba

Capital Structure (NPR Crore)

2 Arba 24 Crore 40 Lakhs

2 Arba 55 Crore
250
200
150
100
50

Proposed Share Holding Pattern

( Promoter 88% )

30 Crore 60 Lakhs

Authorized Issued

Promoter Public

. AN
7

Public (IPO) 12%)

Note: Total Capital = 2 Arba 55 Crore (Promoter + Public)
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UolRIdciichol

e}

DIl FEldit BIBaH &Rfel UL, TR IDISaTd vUs REEETST UL, §6dIqR STde UUs Saecd UL
I RIE ] AUd Y., D! dodUcigBat Al 3Mfds a¥ Adal T 39,Q0,9Y,000/ - SRAERD! Ihdl TNl IaBY
3T J[ehIa JIRIDB DI & |

Qq) BTG T CAJD! IdFag buaial Nfds aid JeUcal IJRDI W BRIERES I Al ARG BFuaiep!
BRI YD Tgol Fgcauul uRkadol

BIUHTT TG IRDT ALATEBA (ST dalT YRIFD TVTD! BIRIGS SIADT §&T DRISRAN dgol HARTAYUT
uRadel GaTeahl |

qQ) anfefes a¥f Q0To/0Ta JAFIIHAT U] F>TUTID UGEIBIRER 1! DT Idlfdicadd fAIauT: -

6.9, | faa=or uc fooan

a, it Mardcg LAt e Q,C9,000/-
2. st &1 gae <rat JareT T9,990/-

3. 9l ARIGT JUTEATT JaTcicd QY,000/-

8. ot &Rea drse Pils|[e55) 83,900/ -

Y. 9 QORI SRR JdIcTH 32,000/~

& gt I ATIDICT Jdlcicd YY,000/-

9. ot STeRTe 3Rt REREEISII oo} -

Q3) o1 3Nfefeb aYaT HIFUGDI MR ARREGTEReT BIUTATS JUCTSE IRIUTH! STTBIIEN : -
TIRAT Tt STTGTPIY JUCTSE STEDT Vo |
qQ8) foTd 3nffes afd BFUSIIIT JTalotid UFIBIAIA Tl ASTUTID TNl fSTTDI SIBHDT FAGRDI TARBETS
JarefenT SR SUCTSE JIRIEH! STGTehINIh! SARRT: -
TN JFIDIAT AFTGEN ol SMoTcbIt JUCTSE! GTaTuan! |
V) THFUSTA Sl AR 3 ARG IRDIER -
PHFUier MG AR MG ARG IR B |
9&) 3MGAReD [GTAGHUT YUTCTEIR: -
BHFUGDT TATIATUS MDD TATIATT JHE (AMG) FTBA JNRTD! B | IS 31U BIUGTD! JUSA TR YA
JTet SATITaRT AeHeTs GREITT IR of AJD! YA BB AGIAD! T[UHAT IAH TBFUNTDT JEALT DT Aeg

fISTIT A FH RSTTS oijed I1, SSIRD! IATA & | DIUSTeT el J& ATANAD BHAIBIIRD cATIATST
Jloich] AT TSIV, DAADR I FIRUSTAS I FlolaeT cATTANAD GTebIT (fJATT) J1dat J1RED! & | At dial
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fIAOTRS®! IR TAGIARBY Siged I>ATTD AfAID! THEE BIABR FEAGTSIC §oles | foT5Tb! Sigedat
T BRUT [ISTOTD! TATIATST ot I AMS YASoceT BIRIAFUIGS JTof Bol | I DAADIR [IATT &of I
UTh 370l FRTGEIdD I BRUCIAR 8151 &ol I 31! FRUSCEIT D! CATIAT JITD! & | FRUSTE! &51 cATIATUSTDH!
TN IedARCT Alcet Ud BRUCTAE ol (F1US) BHIER BI5Th! BURE IS AR BRIIFUEsT Jiof I
forufer oMU & | A Aol TpIeTs vl wrfort SR AR TG ydds B JdUigel Jlet Jdal T
IREAAT UeTel JTRED! B |

I SAfIDT BrIfcadiel BeUaial FRUCTACID! ST URISE BRIF IR JIRIABD! & | DAADR [JEND! Joa
I o S WRASTC ADR fTYTH JMRSTE | BIHIGS (3751 U WBAIes, JRNID Bes A1 AAIAD SRAD ARTD!
‘Ul 310 DBles” AAR I (AT URDHT BFUcHD! AU Il cATIATST IS | Y BIRIAFUIGHICTS JATAD
JAfATICT TJT IRDI b AlSTElh! SMENRI I8 I>AICIh AlAICT “ArISIT” Dl B[S J86l GITeTal I ST
JIRRESE | AJDT BURE ST JdIeTd JfARIST of IS |

HIUGNIS DIoloichl YUl UIetal, Y I URGRIAT ol Joadar AR ofifd, UGy I Ul Smena scideich! cior
3NMGArReh GGl fSTabTIch! JU “oI=AT T JURAETUT A’ Tl I166T JMRTDT & | AAh! ATEAH! bdUoiich alfd,
faer, Urafd), chIei>hal I AT JTeichl ST AFULEIVT ShISch AAIARIINT I JAGalReb BIIGHIUT YUeiiens g,
T3 I URGRT Dfogd Saud! & | AN (SThRICTS UsTachit et U1 I FAT36l ATJol BRI hUet JUE & |

DIUSNAT BN I UBR 3Noad SidcIuT Yulletl TN B |
(ch) diTeld JITelal eI ATal: -

UREITSIGN foTAUTehT TRUTATS e UTeNTad YINlelacgd! JUdT [ATSEd! RRIT | e, BAADIR, IIGIGE T
3169 [AENEHRD! TAGIATUGID! ST SIAIT-3IAIT [ISTIEE FeISuad! & | M [HAOTESDCTS URAGGID! Jaa
fETIGHUT I AISH DI JFUTGST JT6l RN SIRETATY EEhHI B | AT 1IN BIIABIN fSThIID! JUI DIRUGL
JIRREDT B | b cAAIATG I [ASTITBT Micro level TBT BTa JFUGal JTol cATIATS BARDI S IXTAR
O SIUGHeTs gIAadl UGTel JRED! B | &lcT BbaUciidll ©8 ol haRIgd folRedr Wiewd! & |

([) FIRATA JRIAol: -
THIUNDT ATADNT JRARAG [ARIACTIANID! DSl Al aTeal RIS bIUsial (AR JUIT Fabl B | A>ATD
JMARIDT orf SITERUT FATY, AlSToT DBIfcadoidn dDfogd JNLD! & | JfAT 3oeT I BB TIRAT
JUAIETT AfATADT cIAIAT IR DHFUGT QUIaRN fOIRIGHUT I Aogaiared] fAfel b JTol afifd clo] IRl
B | SIAANIG I AIADIA JRAAGIh! ST bdUaiiel URUNA 3cUIGoIdicicd Sollchl & | dhauaiial Joadl
ETBIEC BID foTATUThT BIRAES 1ot SMEdTel I BIdfcael Adid Aol BUS JNRED! & | BoATSTC SR DI
DRETAID! JheT UAEIUT IRISTDI B | JRARAGICs ATADNT JTot [AAE [FAOTER Jails AJD! I ITIGEN
foTratTact I BITAMRI SaER E1I] JTol oifd BrIfcAIelaN FATSEDh! B | BaUoihl X TAdIATUAS TATGH
[TBNITTEA AT JRI3or oifd 3G}y b AFUIC JIRD! & |

(31) fFBOTEX: -
I BIUGIDI JNABNI SAGIAGDT AT folgal [ASOTER JI6al I AAD! YNab blAcadeian
SIS |
Q. Siifd fdamor
Q. anffas TG faaToT
3. Igoll TAGIATTST (AT
8. UREISTET cIaAG (BdeicbR I>dlelal AT, BlceT Axdlciol AT, I¥IGYGE Axdledal (AT, ATeg

HIUGIER I>TIcTal ot SITIT-SIAT 3TN

y. diletd AATeleT cIAAUGT fASToT
&. SIS AT
©. JULAA SReb Jfele (STU)
C. UIAfEIs cIaIATuot
Q. I>TR Td AT cITIAUST
0. ATdfeich FFTGE TATIATIS
Q. NHIIND IRl IHE (Emergency Rescue Team / E.R.T.)
9Q. YUMo JJdatl 3IMRT (Local Relation Officers / L.R.O)
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90) faoTd 3nffeb aNch! Tt cIaTAUGT W el SFGTon [TaRUER: -
@) DIUID! URMRAfeId JADI TARRT GENT T I8! & |

faaor IndA (3.)
Petardt Jfaen Jd 9,99,YY,06R/-
oRan ufgioT e 3,4,000/-
faIaT e 9,9T,TY9 /-
Socole W[ 9,90,99%/-
DIglon I URIGR ged 2,8Q,400/-
fifecor I IeeERt J|d T,&0,049/-
el 3 fSigfell dEget Q,8T, &88/ -
fa=tuer Jad Q0,TE,9TO/ -
BRI Jad ag,3yY,190%/-
GIAHRYT el &l {[c 9,24,R03/-
e Wl aQ,yY9,88/ -
JIoia aen AFR Jad 8,R9,CTY/-
JIsaic toidioe o YT,0C,3YR/ -
a5 JATEnRoT Jam Jad T,R,39y/-
d§ AIIEIT (Web Hosting) Jad 39,930/~
SfTwrer Jad QE,T3Y/-
IR ad 8,08,98/-
AT W 9,009,042/~
JdrcTel WJd Y2,9Y,2Ca/-
faferer <ot 3,694,992/~
Siga 3,9Y,319,300/ -
) DI JMFEISD! TIRRT GBI SIS (D! & |
faa=or IndA (3.)
J>aIcial MFGloit 39,39,940/-
316 3colt 8,98,69,1948/ -
Sigat 8,9Y,Q9,R08/-

q9T) AT ULETUT AfHTIDT AGIIAH! G, [ATTEBUIL JIReb! UIRHAIHD, Il qoll JAe AlAfder IRbI bIdt
DOIRATAIHT [aRUT I AT AT [Guchl Jabld aR

Q. Id3icd ;AL €. 9 §ucd Jiidd
Q. IEIT 9 eSS SIUs
3. I 9 Ricardfor et

Nt TR IRDI TRAT UREUT AlHAICTS [T IR “TRAT qel JuRAET AR BT TEA AN DHFuai
forofer, srqquietar I DRI JURASUT I 3UYh I Acallg I UAdGel AdieTad AAISAT ULgd JTol Jeror
JIR SIEBR YcATAISIel JTRED! & | SIAT U&7 AAIDT JEIACTS FIcT AT dgol UIRSIIAD Ggeadr e |
IF I wmouer  Va  FABieT den RFdl SRS IR Yedisd
JIREDT B 3M.d. Q0TI/OTR BT T JAIcich AfAAD! JohaIC Ui 81T IGIAR el ‘erar A I
UchR J166l JNRED! 8 |
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Q. JASH ;4 AR I
QAT : AL U. 9 DA AUSA
3. ST : 97t TSRS AUSA

8. ASTA ot Ja3T Jadr

JMAADT TANT Yo IRARZDT I DIUIADT JNATAIE], BB I AT JTof BIAES SREDT Vol | JfAIT
I fIOT I BIAGBEATS SIS FleR BT JTof JebId T 3IfRU of I MG WBIdT BIAETAET 0TSt
TEILDI B |

9Q) A>TTCTeh, Yact A>TIcTch, DI YT, dbdUoiichl MR LG dl f3I5Tch! alf3icbed! GlldeR al faist
JcToel Iach! Bbdi, codUoh a1 AT JIATCT bIUeicls §abI3al it Incd! IB AN -

JI>AIcTdD, UdeEl JA>AIcTh, DIl YT, Ui 3MENRA AAREGH aT foTsic! ol aAIdeR al foiat
AT IR B, TFUGN al AT AIATST TBIFUGHETS dgol UfoT IdaT Jabldol afasT IxanT el |

Q0) AAAIAEX §f3bleTol sichl Iach! IANIRT IebITEIR -
BITSTST TSR AT STIRDT el dgot AAEIoNAT SR aT Al IDd ool Siast IDT B |

Q9) Wﬁam 989 FdAIGTaT AFURT WRE T S I1Reh! Bd [S15TdT fATEchl JJufich! f[AdUTeR: -

@) olUlcT IIDRDI olleidl Izch! DIt AGENId dal JUADT IRAUd Tl [SIAGAIIGAR  dcd
3CIRAT fAGRUTDT S0 olUIed IRDBIR, dcl HGHAAY f3Iec dol BT Tolgad! SN dodUoict GTHAT

JIRIEED! & |
».4 | e OTL.UT. oA . | fpara gt
q doig JUER-9, AFTDE |9¢T 09 Y-Y-3-2
) DUclicl deT JeclFd [aRUTh! 51001 ARG IRDI 8 |
.. e STt gaa . | fepan . GoTthet
Q) doig sfoeqR LTP8® |93 9&-Y-9-9
Q) dolg sfoeqR LTP 8 | Y28 Y-0-0-0
3) GG sfoeqR LTP8® | TY 8-Q-2-0
8) dolg sfoeqR LTP8® |0 9-92-9-0
Y) doig sfoeqR LTP8® | Y 9-8-3-0
&) doig sfoeqR LTP8® |8 Q-9?-2-0
9) doig sfoeqR LTP 8B | B&3 9-0-0-0
C) dorg sfoeR LTP8® | CTa& 3-0-3-0
Q) doig sfoeqR LTP8 | CTC3 8-0-0-0
90) doig sfoeqR LTP 8 | QW 0-9-3-0
Qq) doig sfoeqqR LTP8 | QWA Q-9yY-3-9
Q) qog sfoeR LTP8® | Q&R 0-&-2-3
Q3) qoig sfoeqR LTP8® | QWO Q-Y-3-0
ag) dolg sfoeqR LTP 8 |90y Q-9-2-2
ay) doig sfoeqR LTP8  |993 0-T-0-0

JT) Ul dcd 3eaifAd [IAUIDT ST (AT A8l & |
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0.3 SoTTeT oA b of. S5TBeT
9. W-& aag JAAARI FOR Tav 3-0-0-0

% | SfSaR-8 TG | ASTRAR fIen 8e8 8-98-2-0

3. |SfocqR-g dorg | et fiem Jeia 9 9-C-0-0

8. |SfocR-8 dolg | oM¥ocal RAC wifed. | 3 0-99-9-9

Y |dfoeyR-g delg | Jadidimen FOR T9o 3-0-0-0
& | SfoqqR-8, dolg | ofTafd &mr dOR qo8 9-0-0-0

O. |dfSeqR-8 delg | 3o SAIGR At 90 8-0-0-0

ob. 3.

faaor

I (B.)

Q.

TAYc feTthe Aroraft

\9,8€,4Y8,CBE/ -

QQ) TIUGI VoIl GBI A0Y TR JFeg BIUGNET HED! BRIFRD! [AAIUER: -

I ADTGlcbal doaUal IR.®.E. AlTsI IS, U>ARI BAADR BUS g (A1, I TRIA Scacdice HBUS
fAACSD! TGGIYR DATIDIR BUS ¢RI [AASSHT IR Iafeicd Igal Il TASMAch BRIER Uhl & | haoh
Sreaoidd! TR AT ST FAOIIAVE INR.B.&. AMFEIYT 1. & Jof I [OTAN TedT AAMDIAED
SIS DBRIFRD! MBI JREDI B |
3R E1. AAFAIT JYTH I8 Igol I TR ICT BFUlTaX URANGGN Siedofdd! TR Udgal ud Adgal Jlof
O DUl THATE MARAD Ao EDI & |

JTEE DBIUGNET LD DPRIFERD [T :

55.9. BHIYGIDI A faa=ur IHd (3.)

9 IR.B.F. ARSI fAfies ferjuot Iapa 9,3€,6R, 906/ -

2 gRa1a1 Saldredioe BUs fAfdes 3 AT foTquel | R3,CY,9T/-

3 T>AR e bR BUS g feafoies ferofuot Japa 9,64,09,C&Y/-

8 el fsgmast &ofa . fai. 31691 31f9IaT feTepuot qC,39,000/ -

Y g St Jud 1. fe. 3oy AT fAguel | 90,86,29/-

& SGGIYR IhISaldh BUS RIGHEIG ULfA. | 316 ISt foTqual | 88,Y3,09Y/-

9 SG¢IqR Ieplsarch BUS RIS y.fe. | fash! 9,86, Y8,C8E/ -

C §EIYR sITAC BUS Sdoey UI. for. 3159 3T fAqEet | 2,89,19C,RY/-

Q fa51 §51R fforcs ferofuct Icbat 8,RC, 88/ -

Q3) I>UIh, Udcel I>dlcidD, CDI\%ICCDNI Udjq a<r UC,IIEJCDNIHQQMI&SC gihlall JTREMDI RSN Tl aalr Qjﬁ’ﬂT

IDAGR: -
I 3.9, Q0TO/OTA AT BFUSHDT A5ATAD T ITUUEGI UGIEBRIGETS UcTel JREMD! TR da 3io
J(AETDT Fball USIEDRI U A>UDBRXRCNS R D. 8Q,8T,0TE/-UGIel JNRTDT 8 | AA dHaUdial 9 del
I>AIAD AfA J6B JdUool JRD! & A1) NBIIAD JoBES Ul SADI & | a3, A5UICTHEXI o Il
f&Tq] oTedT B |

.3 ol L aiffes uiRkgiforan/aret (3.)

q sit Jerdeg At rETE 9Y,00,000/-

2 st f1a gTe; Qrat JsaTAD 93,86,8/-

3. it IR ST JUTEATT F>TTeTch Q,83,438/-

8 it RIS MRt J>dIcTdd Q,82,289/-
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Y. st gReT drset I>ATTD Q,094,CTR/-
ot I ATyDIET I>ATAD dat
©. | ot ST It Iaded >l | B
T it JaTciaTel 96 m - Y,90,000/-
Q. it {01 URaReT a8 YfAsee Q,00,000/-
ST dl 8Q,8C,OTE&/ -

QB) ta aAT Tdicdd dIgjol ddllsidl A>Tl AHlIHAIADI Llldadcld'll 3] Uﬁ [dYIL: -
QY) 316 JNMAIIDB BRRIER: -
URISTGN JHAAA JdUool I olUIcach! UdSal &l AT AT UalesT AT Tt UGN dbdUol folRedR

TORES B | AIANC Jadl AIRIAD! ORGAR AdGal B Ydgolems dbaUaiic! Jelel dhaied I DIISRb! JUa
foTeD! B |
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G.P.Rajbahak & Co.
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To THE SHAREHOLDERS OF BANDIPUR CABLE CAR AND TOURISM LTD

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Bandipur Cable Car and Tourism Ltd., which
comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at Ashadh 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024), and the
Statement of Profit or Loss, and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity
and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the Financial Position of the Company as at Ashadh 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024), and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards [NFRS].

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing [NSA]. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in Nepal, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. We have determined
that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Other Matter

The auditor’s report is intended solely for the intended users and should not be distributed to
or used by other parties.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with NFRS, and for such internal control as management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether caused due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but Is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a7 ¢ 7 R

material misstatement when it exists. @ /e

Kamalpokhari, Kathmandu, Nepal, t: +577-1-4515682, 4515823, e: info@gpr.com.np, Wi Www.gpr.com.np
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As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, international omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

® (QObtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on company's ability
to continue as going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosure are inadequate, to modify our audit opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidences obtained up to date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease as a going concern,

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statement,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

¢ (Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
Company's Activities to express an opinion on Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance, regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have determined to communicate following matters in accordance with the requirements
of Companies Act, 2063, Company Directive, 2072 and other regulatory requirements: -

» We have obtained all the information and the explanations, which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

e Based on our audit, proper bocks of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Company.

e The Statement of Financial Position, the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Cash Flows, and the Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of accounts maintained
by the Company.

e In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations and
from our examination of the books of accounts of the Company, we have not come across == .
any case where the Board of Directors or any office bearer of the Company have aa;tie:i« : N

contrary to the provisions of law, or committed any misappropriation or caused zlos

\@i’\/w/ J/J
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or damage to the Company or acted in a manner, as would jeopardize the interest and
security of the Company, its shareholders and its stakeholders.

e The business of the Company has been conducted satisfactorily and operated within its
jurisdiction and has been functioning properly.

CA Pradeep T e—
Partner

G. P. Rajbahak & Co,,
Chartered Accountants

Date: 28 Poush 2081
Place: Kathmandu

UDIN: 250126CA02069QUSML
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Bandipur Cable Car and Tourism Lid.

Bandipur-04, Tanahun
Schedules forming an integral part of the Financlal Statement as on 31st Ashadh | 2081 (15th July, 2024)

1 Corporate Information
Bandipur Gable Gar and Towrism Lid. (ihe Gompany) is & public Limited campany . incornorated under the Gompanigs Al zgrm of Neoal The
registered place & the principal place of operation is located at Bandipur-4, Tanahun, Nepal. Bandipur Cable Car and Teurism Lid (‘the
Company”) initially was a private limited company established on Poush 22, 2069 (January 06, 2013} as per the Company Act 2083 and later
on converted into Public Company on Bhadra 17, 2078 (August 28, 2021) having PAN No. 800818825

The Company aims to develop and operate a comprehensive tourism destination in Nepal, including & cable car system, hotel and restaurant
services. These offerings are designed to provide visitors with a complete experience, combining adventurs, relaxation, and comfort. The
Company is committed to enhancing Mepal's tourism infrasiructure by offering unique transportation options, quality accomr ions, dining,
and recrestional activities, while also supporting local communities. Additionally, the Company seeks to create sustainable economic
opportunities, attract both domestic and international visitors, and contribute to the preservation of Nepal's natural and cultural heritage.

2 Reporting Period
The sccounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements unless otherwise

The Company follows the Nepalese financial year basad on Nepal lendar, The cor ling dates for the English calendar are as
Relevant Financial Statement Date in B.S. Date in A.D.
Current Year NFRS Date
NFRS Staterment of Financial Position Date Asghadh 31, 2081 July 15, 2024
Shrawan 1, 2080 - Ashadh July 17, 2023 - July 15,

il 31, 2081 2024

2.1 Approval of Financial Statements by Directors
The accompanied Financial S have been authorized by the Board of Directors vide its resolution deted Poush 28, 2081 and
recommended for its approval by the Annual General Meeting of the shareholders,

22 Basis Of Preperation, M t And Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statemants have been prepared in accordance with the Mepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by the Accounting
Standards Board Nepal. The financial statements have been prepared on a going concem besis.The term NFRS, which includes all the
standards and the related interpretations, as published by the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) Nepal and pronounced by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Napal (ICAN), is consistently used.

The Financial Statement have been prepared on sccrual and going concern basis Tha accounting policies are applied consistently o all the
periods presented in the financial statement, All the asset and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the Company's net
operating cycle.Based on the nature of the products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realizstion of cash
and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purposed of current and nan-current classification
of assets and liabilities.

2.2 Statement of Compliance
Bandipur Cable Car and Toursim Limited complies with r y NFRS requir ts as required by ICAN.

2.4 Critical Accounting Estimates
The preparation of the financial statsments in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards(NFRE) requires the use of certain critical
sccounting estimates and judgments. It also requires management to exercise judgment in the process of applying the company's accounting
policies. The company makes certain estimates and assumption regarding the future events. Estimates and judgments are continuously
avaluated based on historical experlence and other factors, including expectations of future avents that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. In future, actual result may differ from these estimates and assumptions.

26 F ional and P tion Currency
The financial statemeants are prepared and presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the functional currency of the company as well.

26 Going Concern
The directors have mads an assessment of the Company’s ability to continue as a going concem and is satisfied that it has the resources fo
continue in business for the for ble future. Furth the directors are not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant
doubt upon ihe company's ability to continue as & gaing concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease opeartions of it. Therefore,
the financial statements continue to be prepared on the going concern basis.

2.7 Discounting
\When the realizafion of assets and settlement of obligation is for more than one year, the Company considers the discounting of such assets
and liabilities where the impact is material. Various internal and external factors heve been considered for determining the discount rate ta be

2.8 Materiality
In the Financial Staterments, materiality and aggregation is dealt with in compliance with Nepal Accounting Standard- MNAS1 "Presentation of
Financial Statements”. Each material class of eimilar items s presented separately and items that are not similar in nature or function ars also
presented separately unless these are immaterial,

2.9 Rounding Off
The amounts in the financial statements are rounded off to the nearest Rupees, except where otherwise indicated as permitted by NAS 1 —
"Presantation of Financlal Statements”.

2.10 Comparative Information ;
Accounting policies are consistently applied across all periods reported. The pr tation and classification of financial figures relating to

previous perind are ragrouped or reclassified where relevant to facilitate consistent presentation and better comparabhility.
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Events after the reporting date

Events after the reporting date are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the reporting date and the date when the
financial stalements are authorized for issue. All material and important events that occurred after the reporting date have been considered and
appropriate disclosures have been made in line with NAS 10 — "Events After the Reporting Period”.

Current versus Non-Current classification
The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on Current / Non-Current classification.

The company present assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position based cn current/non current classification. Based on the nature
of praducts and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents the company has
ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purposes of current/non current classification of assets.

The Company classifies an asset as currant when 1t is:

i) Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.

ii) Held primarily for the purposes of trading.

iii) Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period,

iv} Cash and cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting

All other assets are classified as non-current.

The Company classifies an liability as current when it is:

i) Expected to be settied in normal operating cycle.

i} Held primarily for the purposes of trading.

iii) Settled within twelve months after the reporting period.

iv) No conditional right to defer the settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other liability are classified as non current.
Deferred Tax Asset and liabilities are classified as non current assets and liabilities. .

Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition

Property, Plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment provisions, if any
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one year
and the cost can be measured reliably. All Property Plant and Equipment are initially recorded at cost. Cost includes the acquisition cost or the
cost of construction including duties and non-refundable taxes, expenses directly relstad to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for their intended use and In the case of qualifying assets, the attributable borrowing costs.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefit associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other minor repairs and maintenance are
charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

i} Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment other than free hold land is provided on Straight Line Method based en the estimated u;eful life
as per management estimates. The residual velues, useful lives and methads of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewad at
each financial year and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

The company based its assumptions and estimations on parameters available when the finaricial statements were prepared.

Particulars Useful Life (in yrs)
Building 85

Cable Car 25

Plant and Machinery 1

Furniture and fixture 8

Vehicles 10

Office equipments 5

De- recognition

An itern of property plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefite are axpectad to arise from the
continued used of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment Is determined as
the differance between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or loss

Capital Work in Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and machinery and system development,
awaiting capitalization. Capital work-in-progress would be transferred to the relevant assat when it is avajlable for use, i.e. when it is in the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Capital work-in-progress Is stated at
cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

During the reporting period, the Lower Station project was brought into operational use on 1st Baisakh 2081, Accordingly, the capitalized VWork-
in-Progress (CWIP) related to this project has been transferred to the appropriate asset category. Similarly, the Cable Car project was placed
inta service on 1st Ashadh 2081, and the asscciated CWIP has been reclassified. As at the reporting date, the remaining CWIP consists of
expenditures related to the Queen Tower project (Hotel Project), which is ngt yet complete and remains in construction stage.
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215 Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are inifially recognized at cost. Subsequently intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
sccumulated impairment losses. An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that the expected future economic benefits that are
atiributable to the asset will flow te the Company and its cost can be measurad raliably.

Amartization
Tne useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be aither finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall be regarded as having an indefinite

useful life when, based on an analysis of allof the relevant factors, there is no foreseeable limit to the pariod over which the as
generate net cash inflow for the entity. ¢ o B

Amortization is recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss on straight line method [SLM) over the estimated useful life of the Intangibla assets
from the date that it is available for use since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits
embodied in the asset. The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewad at lsast
at each financial year end, The amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM is categorized as stated below;

Particulars Useful Life (in yrs)
Website 5
Software Development 10
Leasshold Assets 12

2.16 Impairment of asssts
The carrying amount of asssts are reviewsd at sach date of the financial statement, if there is any indication of impairment based on
internal/external factors. An asset is impaired when the carrying amount of the assst exceeds the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised under Impairment expenses in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired.

217 Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents have an original maturity of less than thrae months. These enable the company to meet it short-term liquidity
requirements.

2.18 Share Capital
Financial instruments issued by the company which evidences a residual interest in the asset of the company after deducting all the lisbilities
are classified as the equity instruments. Such equity instruments is presented as share capital in the statement of financial position which
represents the par value of equity shares issued.The company has classifled financial instruments as equity when there is no contractual
obligation to transfar cash, other financial assets or issue available number of own equity instruments.

2,19 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to the company and the revenue and associated cost
incurred or to be incurred can reliably be measured, Revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company
expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods or services to a customer i.s. on transfer of control of thee goods or service to the
customer. Revenue from operation is net of Indirect Taxes, retums and discounts.

Income recognition for the revenue streams is as balow:-

i} Revenue from Operations

Revenue from the sale of goods shall be recognized when all the following conditions have been satisfied:

> The company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

> The company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the
> The amount of revenue can be measurad reliably;

= It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the company; and

> The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

= Sales is recognized at fair value of consideration received or receivables. Sales is recognized at net of VAT,

ii) Other Income
> Other Incomes have been recognized on accrual basis in the financial statement.
= Interest income is recognized on the time proportion basis using the effective interest rate.

2.20 Foreign Currency Transactions
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated to Nepalase Rupees using the spot forsign
exchange rate ruling at that date and all differences arising on non-trading activities are taken to 'Other Operating Income’ in the Statement of
Profit or Loss. The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the difference between amortized cost in the functional currency at the
beginning of the period, adjusted for effective interest and payments during the period, and the amortized cost in foreign currency translsted at
the rates of exchange prevailing at the end of the reporting period.

Non-monetary items in 2 foreign currency that are measured in terms of historical cost are translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of
the initial transactions. Non-monetary items in foreign currency measured at fair value are translated using the exchange rates at the date when
the fair value was determined.

Foreign exchange differences arising on the settlement or reporting of monetary items at rates different from those which were initially recorded
are dealt with in the Statement of Profit or Loss. However, foreign cumency differances arising on available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognized in other comprehensive income.

The company does not have any foreign currency denominated assets, liabili jes, income and expenses.
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2,22

2.23

Company pussessas inventory of NRs. 6,373,779 as at 15th July 2024

Employee Benefits

i) Short term-Employment Benefits:

The cost of all short-term employee benefits (that are expected to be settied wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the
employees render the related service) are recognised during the peried in which the employee renders the relaled service. The aceruals for
employee entittements to benefits such as salaries, bonuses and annual leave represents the amount which the Company has present
obligation to pay as a result of the employee's services and obligation can be measured reliably.

i} Pant- Emplayvment Banelits

A defined contribution plan is a post employment plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal
or constructive obligation to pay further amount. The Company has no schemes of retirement benefits for staffs in the form provident fund
{defined contribution plan) as per the requirement of the Labour Act, 2074.

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The company's net obligaton in respect of
defined benefit plans is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have been earned in the current and prior periods,
discount that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets. The calculation of defined benefit-obligation is performed annually by a
qualified actuary using the projected unit credit methed. The company has no schemes of retirement benefits for staffs in the form of defined
benefit plan.

Income Tax

As per Nepal Accounting Standard- NAS 12 {Income Taxes) tax expense is the aggregate amount included in determination of profit or loss for
the period in respect of current and deferred taxation. Income Tax expense is recognized in the statement of Profit or Loss, except to the extent
it relates to items recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income in which case it is recognized in equity or in other comprehensive
income. The Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax retums with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is
subject to interpretation, It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to tax authoritles.

Current Tax

Current tax assets and liabilities consist of amounts expected to be recovered from or paid to Inland Revenue Department In respect of the
current year, using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted on the reporting date and any adjustment to tax paysble in
respect of orior vears.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts, and it is
intended to realize the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assels and liabilitiss. Deferred income tax is recognized
using the statement of financial position and its tax base. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for deductible and taxable
temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in the financial statements, except when
the deferrad income tax arises from the initlal recagnition of gnodwill, an asset or liability in a fransaction that is not a business combination and
affects neither accounting nor taxable profits or loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of defarmed tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.

The Company has not recognized any Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) or Deferred Tax Liabilities (DTL) due to the tax sxemption granted under
Section 94(3)(TA) of the Income Tax Act, 2058. In accordance with this provision, the Company's operations in the tourism industry are fully
exempt from income tax for the first five years from the commencement of operations, and 50% of the tax liability is exempt for the following
three years. During the examption period, the Company is not subject to income tax, and as such, no taxable temporary differences exist that
would require the recognition of deferred taxes. In accordance with NAS 12 Income Taxes, deferred tax is recognized, subject to the
consideration of prudenca, on deductible temporary differences, which are the differences between taxable income and accounting income that
arise in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods, Recognition of Deferred Tax Assels (OTA) on accumulated
losses occurs when it is probable that taxable profits will be available in the future to utilize the accumulated losses. However, since the
conditions for recognizing deferred tax are not met during the exemption period, and the Company expects to generate taxable profits only after
the expiration of the tax examption period, Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) on accumulated losses have not been recognized. The Company
assumes that it will generate taxable profits after the expiration of the tax exemption period and expects to recognize deferred taxes once the
exemption ends, in line with future taxable profits and prevailing tax rates. The Company expects that the tax exemption will continue as per the
terms outlined, and does not anticipate any uncertainties regarding its continuation.

Inventories

As per NAS 2, "Inventories”, Inventories shall be carried at the lower of net realizable value or cost. Cost comprises of all costs of purchase,
cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Net realizable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated cost of completion and the necessary estimated expenses.

Ag per NAS 2, "Inventories”, Inventories shall be carried at the lower of net realizable vaiue or cost, Cost comprises of all costs of purchase,

cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Net realizable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business |ess the estimated cost of completion and the necassary estimated expenses.
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2.24 Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of ancther entity.
Financial asset is any asset that is: -
a) Cash
b) An equity instrument of another entity;
¢} A contractual ripht:
d} A contract that will or may be settled in the entity's own equity instruments and is:
The company's principal financlal assets comprises of assets held at fair value, trade and other receivables as well as advances.

A financial liability is any liability that js:
a) Contractual obligation:
b) & contract that will or may be settled in the entity's own equity instruments and is:

While the company's financial liabilities consist of long-term borrowings, short term borrowings and trade payables.

Recognition and measursment

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities initially at its fair velue plus in the case of Financial Asssts and financial
liabilities not "at Fair value through Profit or Loss”, fransaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial assets and
financial liabilities. The transaction costs of Financial Assets carried "at Fair Value through Profit or Loss" are expensed in the Statement of
Profit & Loss,

Subsequent Measurement of Financial Assets

i) Financial Assets measured at amortized cost:

i) Financial Assets at fair value through other Comprshensive Income (FVTQGI):

iii) Financial Assets at Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

Subsequent Measurement of financial liabilities:

After initial recognition, financial liabilities that are not carried at fair value through profits o loss are Subsequenily measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss when the liabilities are darecognized,
and through amortization process.

All financial liabllities held by the company are classified as financial liabilities held at amaortized cost using effective interest rate, Financial
liabilities held by the company are bath interest bearing and non-interest bearing.

The non-interest-bearing instruments'carrying value represents the amortized cost. For interest bearing financial liabilities which comprises of
the bank loans, interest charged by the bank approximates effective interest rate and the rate is considered for calculation of amortized cost of
liability and the finance cost. The effect of initial charges and its impact on effective interest rate is considered not material and the carrying
value is considered to approximate the amortized cost,

De-recognition:

The Company De-recognizes financial assets when the right to recaive cash flows fram the assets have expired or when it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. If substantially all the risks and rewards have been neither retained nor transferred and the
Company has retained control, the assets continug to be recognized to the extent of the Company's continuing invelvement. Financial liabilities
are derecognized when the obligation under the lisbility is discharged, cancelled or expired.

Impairment of financial assets

At each reporting date the Company assesses whether there is any objective indication that an asset or a group of financial assets may have
been impaired. [f such indication exists, the recoverable amount is determined. A financial asset or & group of financial assets is impaired and
impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there is ohjsctive evidence of impairment as a result of one or more evenis occurring after the
initial recognition of the asset (a loss event), and that loss event {or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
assel or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

The Company considers the following factors in assessing objective evidence of impairment:

i) Whether the counterparty is in default of paymants,

ii) When a counterparty files for bankruptey, and this would aveid or delay discharge of its obligation.

iii) Where the Company initiates legal recourse of recovery in respect of a credit obligatiop rif the counterpart.

iv) Where the Company consents to a restructuring of the obligation, resulting in a diminished financial obligation, demenstrated by a material
forgivenaes of debt or postponement of scheduled payments.

v} Where there is observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows of a group of financial
assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with specific individual financial assets,

Offsetting of Financial Instruments

The company offsets the financial assets and liabilities, and presents the net amount in the Statement of Financial Position when and only when,
it has a |egal right to sst off the amounts and intends either to settle them on a net basis or to raalize the assets and settle the liability
simultaneously.

2.25 Financing and Borrowing Cost:
As per NAS 23, "Borrowing Cost", Borrowing costs diractly atiributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of an asset. All other barrowing
costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection
with the borrowing of funds.
During the reporting period, borrowing costs directly atiributable 1o the construction of the asset were capitalized up to the dale the aszet was
put into use. Borrowing ¢osts incurred after the asset was put into use have been charged to the Statement of Profit or Loss (SOPL).
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2.26 Provisions, Contingent assets and Contingent Liabilities
As per NAS 37" Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets", Provision is a liability of uncertain timing or amount. An entity
recognizes provision when three basic criterias as listed below are met:

i) there is a prasent obligation as a result of past events.
ii) it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying the future economic benefils will bg required to settle the obligation and
iii} & relisble estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future uncertain events not wholly within the control of the entity or a present obligation that arises from the past
events but is not recognised.

Contingent liabilities are not recognised but disclosed in financial statements.

Contingent assets is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existance will be confirmed anly by the cccurrence or non-
occurrence of one or moré uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.

Contingent assets are not recognised but disclosed in the financial staterments.
Company does not have any contingent liability for the reporting period.

2.27 Leases
The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease or it contains a lease, is based on the substance of the amrangement and requires an
assessment of whether the fulfillment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific assst or assets and the arrangement conveys a
right to use the assst.
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the
lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases. The lease rentals under such agreement are recognized in the statement of profit or
loss as per the terms of the lease.
The Company recognizes rental expense from operating lease on a siraight-line basis over the term of operating lease. Where the rentals are
structured solely to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for lessors expected inflationary cost increases, such
increases are recognized in the year in which such benefits accrue.

As per NFRS 16, "Leases", at the commencement date, a lessee shall measure the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments
that are not paid at that date. The lease payments shall be discounted using the interest rate implicit in the Iease, if that rate can be readily
determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the lessee shall use the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate.

However an our assumption of lease for to either short-term leases or leases for which the underlying asset is of low value, the lessee shall
recognise the lease payments associated with those leases as an expense on efther a straight-line basis over the lease term or another
systematic basis. The lesses shall apply ancther systematic basis if that basis is more representative of the pattern of the lessee's benefit.

The Company has elected not to recognize ROU Assets and |lease liabilities for leases of low value assets and short term leases for which the
lease term ends within 12 months of the date of initial recognition. For Lease rental exceeding 12 months, NFRS 16 has been applied and Right
of Use {ROU) Assets, Lease Liability has been recognized in Statement of Financial Position and accordingly Lease Interest Expense and
Depreciation has been recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss. The discounting rate used to determine Right of Use (ROU) Assets i.e. present
value of future lease rental payable is 10%
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Bandipur Cable Car and Tourism Ltd.
Bandipur-04, Tanahun
Statement of Financial Position
As at Ashadh 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Figures in NRs.
Particulars Note As at As at
A_Lgh.dh A4, abad Ankhadh 34, 0DDD
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 3 1,414,059,418 225,735,962
Capital Work-In-Progress 3 1,285,925 475 1,796,784,773
. 20,736,819
Intangible Assets 4 18,493,733
Deferred Tax Assets 5 - =
Other Non- Financial Asset - -
Total Non Current Assets 2,718,478,627 2,043,257,554
Current Assets
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 6 6,335,088 71,888,311
Trade Receivables - -
Other Financial Assets 7 319,029,000 300,609,650
Inventories 6,373,779 -
Other Current Assets 8 394,017,474 196,417,533
Total Current Assets 725,755,341 569,016,494
TOTAL ASSETS 3,444,233 867 2,612,274,048
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital - 2,244 000,000 1,252,029,800
Advance for Share Capital - 457 264,161
Retained Earnings 10 (106,735,588) (98,121,607)
Total Equity 2,137,264,412 1,611,172,355
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 11 929,735,461 765,123,724
Deferred Tax Liabilities E 708,643
Total Non Current Liabilities 929,735,461 765,832,367
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 12 176,679,253 133,052,992
Other Current Liabilities 13 200,554,841 102,216,334
Total Current Liabilities 377,234,094 235,269,326
Total Liabilities 1,306,969,555 1,001,101,693
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 3,444,233 967 =MM i

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report D‘F T«en date
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Ram Charfdra Sharma Shiva Prasad Sharma Taranath Upadhaya CA. Pradeeﬁh]a— //
Chairman Director Director Partner
G.P Rajbahak & Co.
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Krishna Raj Kirar{ Pokharel oman Man Shrestha

Director

Director
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Yubraj Bhatt
Finance Cantroller

Place:- Kathmandu
Date: Poush 28, 2081

Vice - President General Manager
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Bandipur Cable Car and Tourism Ltd.

Bandipur-04, Tanahun
Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended on Ashadh 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Figures in NRs.

Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
Ashadh 31, 2081 Ashadh 31, 2080

Revenue from Operation 14 3,131,150 -
Other Income 18 42,461,754 52,290
Total Income 45,592,904 52,290
Cost of Operation 16 5,215,281 -
Employee Benefit Expenses i 11,155,069 3,980,900
Administrative Expenses 18 15,166,950 28,053,055
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 3,4 13,596,281 4,363,217
Total Operating Expense 45,133,582 36,397,171
Non- Operating Expense 20 - 2,463,580
Finance Costs 19 9,781,947 3,076,428
Profit Before Tax and Staff Bonus (9,322,625) (41,884,889)
Staff Bonus Expense - =
Profit Before Tax (9,322,625) (41,884,889)
Current Tax Expense - i
Deferred Tax Expense / (Income) & (708,643) 178,908
Total Tax Expenses (708,643) 178,908
Profit from Continuing Operations (8,613,981) (42,063,797)
Profit /(Loss) on discontinued operations (Net of tax) : ¥
Net Profit/(Loss) for the year (8,613,981) (42,063,797)
Earnings Per Share
Basic and Diluted EPS (0.38) (3.36)

s

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements. P
As per our report of even d
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Place:- Kathmandu
Date! Poush 28, 2081
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Bandipur Cable Car and Tourism Ltd.
Bandipur-04, Tanahun

Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended on Ashadh 31, 2081 (July 19, 2024)

Year ended Year ended
Particulars Ashadh 31,
2081 Ashadh 31, 2080
Profit/(Loss) for the Year (8,613,981) (42,063,797)
| Other Comprehensive Income
a) ltems that will be reclassifi rofit or lo
- Actuarial gains/(loss) on defined benefit obligations 3 =
- Net gains/(loss) on Available for sale of investments " #
- Income tax relating to above items o Lz
(b) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit and loss - %
Il Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax 8 =
I Total Comprehensive Income for the year (I+11) (8,613,981) (42,063,797)
Attributable to:
Equity Share Holders (8,613,981) (42,063,797)
Non-controlling Interest & -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (8,613,981) (42,063,797)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements,

A 7
* : /M/

i S
Ram Chandfa Sharma Shiva Prasad Sharma Taranath Upadhaya CA. Pradeep Lama
Chairman Directar Director Partner
G.P Rajbahak & Co.
(S Chartereq Accountants
HarDutta Paudel Krishna Raj Adhikari Kirah Pokharel Roman Man Shrestha
Director Director Vice - President General Manager
Yubraj Bhatt

Finance Controller

Place:- Kathmandu
Date: Poush 28, 2081
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Bandipur Cable Car and Tourism Ltd.

Bandipur-04, Tanahun
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended on Ashadh 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Flgures in NRa,

: Equity Share CSR Retained Securities ;
|
s Capital Reserve Earnings Premium Totel Espeiy
Balance as at Shrawan 01, 2079 1,252,029,800 s (56.057,809) - 1,195,971,991
Issug of Share Capital E - e g &
Adjustment for prior pericd items - 5 o = =
Profit for the year - - (42,083,797) - (42,063,797)
Other comprehensive income - = - = 2
Change in Advance Share Capital 457,264,161 - - - 457,264,161
Dividend paid during the year a - - & -
As at Ashadh 31, 2080 1,709,293,961 - (98,121,607) 1,611,172,355
Issue of Share Capital 981,970,200 - - - 991,970,200
Adjustment for prior period items & J 5 = -
Profit for the year - - (8,613,981) - (8,613,981)
Other comprehensive income - - - - -
Total Comprehensive income during the 3 991,970,200 - (8,613,981) - 983,356,219
Transfer to reserve during the year - - - - =
Change in Advance Share Capital (457,264,161) - - - (457,264,161)
Dividend paid during the year - - - - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2081 2,244,000,000 (106,735,588) 2,137,264,412
_/4“ = ."*-.. %
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements. 7o G
As per our report of Tven' date),
204 20 e/

Ram Chagdha Sharma Shiva Prasad Sharma Taranath Upadhaya CA. ﬁmge_@}ﬁﬂ‘é

Chairman Director Director Partner

G.P Rajbahak & Co.
Chartege Accountants

‘ L5680 egk i

Hari Dutta Paudel “Krishna R3] Adhikari KirasPokharel . Roman Man Shrestha
Director Director Vice - President General Manager

éfpﬁ:’-
Yubraj Bhatt
Finance Controller

Place:- Kathmandu
Date: Poush 28, 2081
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Bandipur Cable Car and Tourism Ltd.

Bandipur-04, Tanahun
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended on Ashadh 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024)

Particulars

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit Before Tax
Adjustments for:

Deferred Tax
Depreciation and amortisation
Profit on Sale / discard of property, plant and equipment
Finance cost
Cash Generated Before Working Capital Changes
Payment of Rent (ROU Accounted)
Movement In Working Capital
Increase / (Decrease) In Current Liabilities
(Increase) / Decrease In Current Assets
Net Cash Flow From / (Used In) Operating Activities

B. Cash Flow From / (Used In) Investing Activities
Sale/ (Purchase) of Property, Plant and Equipment
Sale/ (Purchase) of Biological Assets
Increase in Capital WIP
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Net Cash Flow From / (Used In) Investing Activities

C. Cash Flow From / {Used In) Financing Activities
Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital
Finance Cost
Short term borrowings
Increase/ (Decrease) in Long Term Loan
Increase/ (Decrease) in Advance for Share Capital
Net Cash Flow From / (Used In) Financing Activities

Net Increase / (Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash And Cash Equivalents At The Beginning Of The Year
Cash And Cash Equivalents At The End Of The Year

Components Of Cash And Cash Equivalents
Cash In Hand

Balances With Banks

Cash And Cash Equivalents

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

Fx —
7 57

Ram Chandra Sharma

Shiva Prasad Sharma

Year ended
Ashadh 31, 2080

Year ended
Ashadh 31, 2081

(9,322,625) (41,884,889)
13,596,281 4,363,217
(9,737,589) :
9,781,947 3,076,428
4,318,015 (34,445,245)
(1,872,445) .
139,776,434 (91,466,152)
(222,393,070) (295,485,480)

{80,171,066) (421,396,876)

(68,677,772) (21,691,197)
(657 446,020) (594,700,750)
74.654,846

(651,468,946) (616,391,947)

991,970,200 1,052,029,800
(7,099,154) (179,018,252)
s 4,715,778
138,378,903 197,417,087
(457 264.161) 9,594,260
665,085,788 1,084,740,673
(65,654,224) 46,951,850
71,989,311 25,037,460
6,335,08% 71,989,311
614,957 4,741
5,720,131 71,984,570

6,335,088 71,889,311~

As per our reg"prt of ?nen date
E \\M » A5 /

CA. Prade:é‘ﬁ‘ﬁﬁié;/

Taranath Upadhaya

Chairman Director Director Partner
G.P Rajbahak & Co.
Chartered Accountants
HarfDutta Paudel Krishna R Alhikari KirapPokharel oman Man Shrestha
Director Director Vice - President General Manager
Yubraj Bhatt

Finance Controller

Place:- Kathmandu
Date: Poush 28, 2081
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Deferred tax Note -5
Figures in NRs.
; As at As at
iy Ashadh 31, 2081 _Ashadh 31, 2080
Assets Base as per Financials 71,766,866, /52 W
Assets Base as per Tax 1,132,050,777 31,229,397
Deductible/(Taxable) Temporary Difference (34,815,975) (2,834,574)
ROU Base as per Financials 26,345,684 -
ROU Base as per Tax - -
Deductible/(Taxable) Temporary Difference (26,345,684) -
Lease Liability as per Financials 26,232,834 -
Lease Liability as per Tax - -
Deductible/(Taxable) Temporary Difference (26,232,834) -
Loss Base as per Financials - -
Loss Base as per Tax (77,809,671) -
Deductible/(Taxable) Temporary Difference 77,809,671 -
Total of temporary/(taxable) difference 42,880,846 (2,834,574)
Tax rate 0% 25%
Deffered Tax (Liabilities)/ Assets - (708,643)
Total - (708,643)
Deferred Tax Expense/(Income) (708,643) 178,908
Cash and Cash Equivalent Note -6
Figures in NRs.
Particulars Anat AR 8
Ashadh 31, 2081  Ashadh 31, 2080
Cash in Hand (as certified by management) 614,857 4,741
Cheque/Draft in hands - =
Balance with Banks 5,720,131 71,984,570
Total 6,335,088 71,989,311

FG6EIYR DEADR U8 SR 1.
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Other Financial Asset Note -7
Figures in NRs.

, As at As at

s Ashadh 31, 2081 _ Ashadh 31, 2080
Advance for Investment 319,015,000 300,609,650

Security Deposits 14,000 -
Total 319,029,000 300,609,650
Other Current Asset Note -8
Figures in NRs.

As at As at

FardcUin. Ashadh 31,2081 _ Ashadh 31, 2080
Advance to Staff 54,676 1811387
Other Receivables 129,783,868 4,741,160
Land Advance 1,565,000 1,600,000
Prepaid Expenses 1,450,316 400,500
Sundry Receivables 2,050,000 1,500,000
Advances to Suppliers 28,261,075 13,939,052
Letter of Credit Margin 10,214,900 14,467,000
VAT Receivable 218,910,157 158,970,920
Advance Tax 1,727,482 667,765
Total 394,017,474 196,417,533

)
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Bandipur Cable Car and Tourism Ltd.

Bandipur-04, Tanahun
chedules forming an integral part of the Financial Statement as on 31st Ashadh , 2081 (15th July, 202

Equity Share Capital Note - 9
Figures in NRs.
As at As at
Ashadh 31, 2081  Ashadh 31, 2080

Particulars

Authorized Capital

(Current Year: 30,000,000 shares of Rs. 100 each) 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
(Previous Year: 30,000,000 shares of Rs. 100 each)

Issued Capital

(Current Year: 25,500,000 shares of Rs. 100 each) 2,550,000,000 2,550,000,000
(Previous Year: 25,500,000 shares of Rs. 100 each)

Subscribed and Paid- Up Capital

(Current Year: 22,440,000 shares of Rs.100 each) 2,244,000,000 1,252,029,800
(Previous Year: 12,520,298 shares of Rs.100 each)

Total 2,244,000,000 1,252,029,800
a) Reconciliation of the number of Shares As at Ashadh 31, 2081
Equity Shares No of Shares Figure in NRs.
Balance at the beginning of the year 12,520,298 1,252,029,800
Issued during the year 9,919,702 991,970,200
Balance as at the end of the year 22,440,000 2,244,000,000

b) Right , Preferences and Restrictions attached to Shares
Equity Shares: The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of NRs.100 per

share.Each share holder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the
shareholder is subject to the approval of the shareholders in annual general meeting, except in case
of interim dividend.In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholder eligible to receive the remaining
assets of the company after the distribution of the preferential amounts, in proportion to their
shareholding.

Retained Earnings Note -10
Retained earnings is the amount of net profit left over for the business after it has paid out dividends
to its shareholders. Retained earnings is maintained by company to strengthen a company's
financial position. Detail of such retained earnings and reserve has been tabulated below:

Figures in NRs.

: As at As at

bty Ashadh 31, 2081 Ashadh 31, 2080

Opening balance (98,121,607) (56,057,809)
Prior Period Adjustment - -

Net profit after tax during the year (8,613,981) (42,063,797)
Other comprehensive Income - -

Total (106,735,588) (98,121,607)

S6dIYR DBEADIR €5 R e,
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Long Term Borrowing Note - 11
Figures in NRs.
: As at As at
Partsulkeé Ashadh 31,2081  Ashadh 31, 2080
Term Loan 898,067,410 757,341,086
Hire Purchase Loan 5,435,218 7,782,638
Liabilities under Operating Lease - Non Current 26,232,834 -
Total 929,735,461 765,123,724
Short Term Borrowing Note - 12
Figures in NRs.
g As at As at
Particdlars Ashadh 31, 2081 __ Ashadh 31, 2080
Bridge Gap Loan 158,100,000 131,765,000
HP Loan (Current Portion) 2,296,796 1,287,992
Term Loan (Current Portion) 14,094,124 -
Liabilities under Operating Lease - Current 2,188,333 .
Total 176,679,253 133,052,992
Other Current Liabilities Note - 13
_Figures in NRs.
Particulars o As ot
Ashadh 31, 2081  Ashadh 31, 2080
Audit Fee Payable 320,125 295,500
Rent Payable 121,599 20,111
Other Payables 18,120,381 7,367,609
Miscellaneous Payable 121,876 129,803
Party Payable 165,884,974 80,096,335
PF Payable 195,219 -
Salary and Wages Payable 4,668,947 1,347,426
Statuatory Dues (VAT, Excise , Income Tax Payable, TDS 11,121,720 12,859,551
Total 200,554,841 102,216,334

ToEIYR DEDR U8 GR3TaH 11,
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Bandipur Cable Car and Tourism Ltd.
Bandipur-04, Tanahun

Schedules forming an integral part of the Financial Statement
for the year ended 31st Ashadh, 2081 (15th July, 2024)

Revenue from Operation Note - 14
Figures in NRs.
i Year ended Year ended
i Ashadh 31, 2081 Ashadh 31, 2080
Food & Beverage Sales 1,681,389 -
Revenue From Ticket Sales 1.353 212 -
Recreational Park Revenue 96,549 -
Total 3,131,150 -
Other Income Note - 15
Figures in NRs.
i P ilire Year ended Year ended
Ashadh 31, 2081 Ashadh 31, 2080
Forex Gain/Loss 57,944 -
Gain on Sale of Asset 9,737,589 -
Miscellaneous Income 79,422 32,290
Proceeds of Bid Document - 20,000
Management Fee 32,586,799 -
Total 42,461,754 52,290
Cost of Operation Note - 16
__Figures in NRs.
Particulars Year ended Year ended
Ashadh 31, 2081 Ashadh 31, 2080
Cost of Raw Material Consumed 2,502,920 -
Cost of Other Material Consumed 749,680 -
Direct Expenses 1,962,682 =
Total 5,215,281 -
Employee Benefit Expenses Note - 17
Figures in NRs.
PaitiBiila Year ended Year ended
Ashadh 31, 2081 Ashadh 31, 2080
Salary Expenses 10,634,605 3,618,867
Staff Medicial Insurance 81,298 -
Mess Expenses 439,165 362,033
Total » 11,155,069 3,980,900

777" Mﬁ% %%/ﬁ
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Administrative Expenditure Note - 18
Figures in NRs.
E——— Year ended Year ended
Aahadh 21, 2021  Ashadh 11, 1080
Advertisement Expenses 1,086,780 144,630
Agent Commission 5,808,352 20,109,847
AGM Expenses 829,375 449,685
Audit Fee 325,000 300,000
Communication Expenses 26,835 21,695
Insurance Expenses 118,857 112,910
Internet Expenses 110,119 20,500
Kitchen Expenses - 1,045
Legal and Consultancy Expenses 249,500 294 850
Miscellaneous Expenses 365,179 294,921
Office Expenses 1,935,709 299,151
Printing and Stationery Expenses 860,057 131,405
Renewal and Registration Expenses 125,903 425,400
Rent Expenses 1,951,449 473,333
Repair and Maintenance 492,885 459,934
Securities Expenses 494 124 -
Service Fee and Charges - 160,000
Travelling Expenses 107,052 3,673,722
Vehicle Fuel Expenses - 670,886
Water and Electricity Expenses 248,644 5,690
Web hosting 31,130 3,450
Total 15,166,950 28,053,055
Finance Cost Note - 19
Figures in NRs.
Particulars Year ended Year ended
Ashadh 31, 2081  Ashadh 31, 2080
Interest Expenses 6,775,383 2,529,826
Bank Charges 323,771 546,602
Interest Expenses - Lease Liability 2,682,793 -
Total 9,781,947 3,076,428
Non- Operating Expense Note - 20
Figures in NRs.
Barticulars Year ended Year ended
Ashadh 31, 2081  Ashadh 31, 2080
Forex Loss - 2,463,580
2,463,580

ToEIR DECTBR U8 RN fo.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Company's principal financial llabilities comprise loans and borrowings and trade and other payables. The main
purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company's principal financial assets
comprise trade and other receivables, and cash and short-term depasits that arrive directly from its operations.

The Gompany is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the

management of these risks. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks which
are summarized below.

Market risk

Market rigk Is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in

mgrket prices. Market prices comprise four types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk, commadity price risk and other

gnce risk, such as equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings and
eposits.

a) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of

changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily

to the Company's bank overdraft and short term deposits.

The Company manages its interest rate risk by negotiating with highly reputed commercial banks.

b) Foreign currency risk

Fareign currency risk is the risk that the fair val‘.le or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates
primarily to the Company's operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated in a different currency from the
Company’s functional currency).

The Company manages its foreign currency risk by not holding the payables in foreign currencies for longer duration. Also,
to the extent doable, the Company hedges its foreign exchange exposures by executing forward contracts to minimize risk
caused by foreign exchange fluctuations. There are no open forward contracts as at Ashad 31, 2081 (July 15, 2024).

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract,
leading to a financial loss. The Company |5 exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily for trade
receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions.

Liquidity risk

The Company monitors its risk to a shortage of funds on a regular basis through cash forecasts. The Company's objective
is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank overdrafts and bank loans.
Access to sources of funding is sufficient.

Related Party Disclosures

Relationships

A party is related to an entity if:

{a) directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, the party:

(i) controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, the entity (this includes parents, subsidiaries and fellow
(i) has an interest in the entity that gives it significant influence ove

(liiy has joint control over the entity;

(b) the party is an associate (An associate is an entity, including an unincorporated entity such as a partnership, over
which the investor has significant influence and that Is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture.) of the entity.

Directors

Key Management Personnel and their immediate family members are also considered to be related parties for disclosure
purpose as per NAS-24 ‘Related Party Disclosures”,

As per Nepal Accounting Standard (NAS 24) “Related Party Disclosures”, Key Management Personnel are those having
authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity directly or indirectly. The
Company considers the members of its Board , Chief Executive Officer and all managerial level executives as Key
Management Personnel (KMP) of the company.

Following is the list of the directors and vice- president bearing office at the July 15, 2024

1) Ram Chandra Sharma Chairman

2) Shiva Prasad Sharma Director

3) Taranath Upadhyaya Director

4) Krishna Raj Adhikari Director

5) Hari Dutta Paudel Director

8) Rama Sapkota Director

7) Babu Ram Aryal Independent Director
8) Kiran Pokharel Vice- President

9) Roman Man Shrestha Company Secre
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All transactions with related parties are carried out by the company at arm's length price. The details of related parties and
transaction with these parties are as under:

Details of transactions and payments to the directors is listed below: RanpY. 208801'
Name Nature of Transaction Amount (NRs.)
Ramchandra Sharma Remuneration 1,500,007
Shiva Prasad Sharma Remuneration % 1,346,429
Taranath Upadhya Remuneration 243,534
Krishna Raj Adhikari Remuneration 242,941
Hari Dutta Paudel Remuneration 205,882
Kiran Pokhrel Remuneration 900,000

As per NAS 24." Related Party Disclosure”, Significant influence may be gained by virtue of 20 percent or more voting
power but not more than 50 percent voting power.

‘Significant share holder comprises of:

Name Shareholding %

R.K.D. Holdings Limited 16.22%

All transactions with related parties are carried out by the company at arm's length price. The details of related parties and
transaction with these parties are as under:

Details of transactions with related parties is listed below: Rei R 2080-
Name Nature of Transaction Amount (NRs.)
Tourism Investment Fund Ltd. Advances 2,385,787
Panchase Cable Car & Tours Ltd. Payables 16,507,867
Budhimaa Chhimkeswori Darshan Pvt. Ltd. Advances 1,831,000
Siddhagufa Ropeway Pvt. Ltd. Advances 7,046,925
Bandipur Skywalk & Recreation Pvt. Ltd. Advances 4453075
Bandipur Skywalk & Recreation Pvt. Ltd, Sales 74,654,646
Bandipur Banquet &Event Put. Ltd. Advances 24,178,925
Bizbazar Ltd. Payables 408,244

23 Earnings per share (EPS)
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year atiributable to equity sharehalders by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all

Year ended Year ended
Ashadh 31, 2081 Ashadh 31, 2080
Net profit/ (loss) after tax as per statement of profit and
@ loss aftributable to equity shareholders (&L18.881 (42.583,70T)
Net Profitf (loss) attributable to equity shareholders
®) adjusted for income dilution (Ep13aR1) (42.935.187)
€ Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic EPS £4540,000 PR
@ \Efv:éghted average number of equity shares for Diluted 22,440,000 12,520,298
(e) Basic earnings per share (in Rs.) (0.38) (3.36)
(f) Diluted earnings per share (in Rs.) (0.38) (3.36)
(g) Face value per equity share 100 100

24 Cash Flow Statement
The Company has reported its cash flow statement applying the "Indirect Method" in accordance with NAS 07 -"Statement
‘Cash and Cash Equivalents’, as referred to in the statement of cash flows are the same as presented on the face of the
consolidated statement of financial position. ‘Cash Flows’ are inflows and outflows of cash and cash equivalents.
The Statement of cash flows reports cash flows during the period classified by operating, investing and financing activities
as defined hersunder:
are the principal revenue generating activities of the reporting
entity and other activities that are not classified as investing or

a) Operating Activities:
) G financing activities.

are the acquisition and digpgsal of long-term assels and other

long term investments. %

b) Investing Activities:

/@Y?’}/ ' !n,%é/%; M
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are activities that result in changes in the size and composition

o Financing Astviing: of the contributed equity and borrowed capital of the company.

25 CSR Reserve
Section 54 of Industrial Enterprises Act, 2076 provides INe SIAIUIOTY rEquirement (0 3ci asids at loaot @ne peres-t < Y
annual profit in each fiscal year for the purpose of performing the corporate social responsibility.

26 Comparative Information
The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company and are consistent with those used in the previous
year. Area in which accounting policies are changed , treatment of same has been given in the financial statement.
Previous years figure have been regrouped and/or rearranged wherever necessary to facilitate comparison.

s .
e -
G /:@MW% 4
#
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Care=dge

A subsidiary of CARE Ratings Ltd., India

Mr. Ram Chandra Sharma

Chairman

Bandipur Cable Car and Tourism Limited
Thulodhunga-4, Bandipur, Tanahun, Nepal

November 19, 2024
Confidential
Dear Sir,
Issuer Ratin

Please refer to your request for assigning an Issuer rating to your company.
1. The following ratings has been assigned by CARE Ratings Nepal Limited’s (CRNL) Rating

Committee;
Particulars Amount | Rating “Rating Action
Issuer Rating NA CARE-NP BB (Is) Reaffirmed
[Double B (Issuer Rating)]

*The issuer rating in subject to total gearing not exceeding 0.75x at the end of FY25

2. The rating is only an opinion on the general creditworthiness of the company and not
specific to any particular debt instrument.

3. The above rating is valid till December 22, 2025 (linked to the date of our initial
communication of rating).

4. The explanatory notes regarding the rating symbols of CRNL for Issuer Rating are given in
Annexure 1. The rationale for this rating will be communicated to you separately.

5. CRNL reserves the right to undertake a surveillance/review of the rating from time to time,
based on circumstances warranting such review, subject to at least onme such
review/surveillance every year,

6. CRNL reserves the right to revise/reaffirm/withdraw the rating assigned, as a result of
periodic review/surveillance, based on any event or information which in the opinion of
CRNL warrants such an action. In the event of failure on the part of the entity to furnish
such information, material or clarifications as may be required by CRNL so as to enable it
to carry out continuous monitoring of the rating of the bank facilities; CRNL shall carry out
the review on the basis of best available information throughout the life time of such
facilities. CRNL shall also be entitled to publicize/disseminate all the afore-mentioned

rating actions in any manner considered appropriate by it, without reference to you.

CARE Ratings Nepal Limited

Star Mall, 5th Floor, Putalisadak, Kathmandu
Tel.: +977-1- 4012628/29/30 « Email: care@careratingsnepal.com ® Website: www,careratingsnepal.com

FG6EIYR DEADR U8 SR 1.
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7. Users of this rating may kindly refer our website www.careratingsnepal.com for latest

update on the outstanding rating.
8. CRNL ratings are not recommendations to sanction, renew, disburse or recall any facilities.

If you need any clarification, you are welcome to approach us in this regard. We are indeed,

grateful to you for entrusting this assignment to CRNL.

Thanking You,
Yours faithfully,
%@4 i
[Sa Pudasaini] [Gahan Rayamajhi]
Group Head Analyst

Encl: As above

LAIMER

CRNL's ratings are opinions on credit quality and are not recommendations to sanction, renew, dishurse or recall the
concemed bank facilities or to buy, sell or hold any security. CRNL has based its ratings on information obtained from
sources helieved by it to be accurate and reliable. CRNL does not, however, guarantee the accuracy, adequacy or
tompleteness of any information and is not responsible for any errors or omissions or for the results obtained from the use
of such information. Most entilies whose bank facilities/instruments are rated by CRNL have paid a credit rating fee,
based on the amount and type of bank facilities/instruments,

In case of partnership/proprietary concerns, the rating assigned by CARE is, inter-alia, based on the capital deployed by
the partners/proprietor and the financial strength of the firm at present. The rating may undergo change in case of
withdrawal of capital or the unsecured loans brought in by the partners/proprietor in addition to the fnancial performance
and other relevant factors. CARE is not responsible for any errors and states that it has no financial liability whatsoever

to the users of CARE’s rating.

CARE Ratings Nepal Limited -

Star Mall, 5th Floor, Putalisadak, Kathmandu
Tel.: +977-1- 4012628/29/30 o Email: care@careratingsnepal.com = Website: www.careratingsnepal.com _
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Annexure 1

CARE Ratings Nepal — Symbols for Issuer Rating in Nepal
Symbols Rating Definition

CARE-NP AAA (Is) | Issuers with this rating are considered to offer the highest degree of safety
regarding timely servicing of financial obligations, in Nepal. Such issuers carry
lowest credit risk.

CARE-NP AA (Is) Issuers with this rating are considered to offer high degree of safety regarding
timely servicing of financial obligations, in Nepal. Such issuers carry very low
credit risk.

CARE-NP A (Is) Issuers with this rating are considered to offer adequate degree of safety regarding
timely servicing of financial obligations, in Nepal. Such issuers carry low credit
risk.

CARE-NP BBB (Is) | Issuers with this rating are considered to offer moderate degree of safety
regarding timely servicing of financial obligations, in Nepal. Such issuers carry
moderate credit risk.

CARE-NP BB (Is) Issuers with this rating are considered to offer moderate risk of default regarding
timely servicing of financial obligations, in Nepal.

CARE-NP B (Is) Issuers with this rating are considered to offer high risk of default regarding
timely servicing of financial obligations, in Nepal.

CARE-NP C (Is) Issuers with this rating are considered to offer very high risk of default regarding
timely servicing of financial obligations, in Nepal.

CARE-NP D (Is) Issuers with this rating are in default or are expected to be in default soon.

Note:

i, Modifiers {"+" (plus) / "-"(minus)} can be used with the rating symbols for the categories CARE-NP
AA (Is) to CARE-NP C (Is). The modifiers reflect the comparative standing within the category.
i, '(Is)' suffix will be added to indicates 'Issuer Rating',

CARE Ratings Nepal Limited

Star Mall, 5th Floor, Putalisadak, Kathmandu
Tel.: +977-1- 4012628/29/30 » Email: care@careratingsnepal.com ° Website: www. careratingsnepal.com
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Caresdge

A subsidiary of CARE Ratings Ltd., India
Mr. Ram IElmul:lm Sharma

Chairman
Bandipur Cable Car and Tourism Limited
Thulodhunga-4, Bandipur, Tanahun, Nepal

November 19, 2024
Confidential

Dear Sir,

Credit rating for bank facilities

1. On the basis of recent developments including operational and financial performance of

your company for FY23 (Audited), our Rating Committee has reviewed the following

ratings:
Facilities oung Rating | Rating Action
(Rs. In Million)
— CARE-NP BB Reaffirmed
Long Term Bank Facilities 1,300.00 [Double B]
Total Facilities 1,300.00

2. Refer Annexure I for details of the facilities.

3. The rationale for this rating will be communicated to you separately.

4. The explanatory notes regarding the rating symbols of CARE Ratings Nepal Limited
(CRNL) for Credit Rating of Bank facilities are given in Annexure IL

5. The above rating is valid till March 22, 2026 (linked to the date of our initial
communication of rating). CRNL reserves the right to undertake a surveillance/review of
the rating from time to time, based on circumstances warranting such review, subject to at
least one such review/surveillance every year.

6. CRNL reserves the right to revise/reaffirm/withdraw the rating assigned, as a result of
periodic review/surveillance, based on any event or information which in the opinion of
CRNL warrants such an action. In the event of failure on the part of the entity to furnish
such information, material or clarifications as may be required by CRNL so as to enable it
to carry out continuous monitoring of the rating of the bank facilities; CRNL shall carry
out the review on the basis of best available information throughout the life time of such
facilities. CRNL shall also be entitled to publicize/disseminate all the afore-mentioned

rating actions in any manner considered appropriate by it, without reference to you.

CARE Ratings Nepal Limited

Star Mall, 5th Floor, Putalisadak, Kathmandu
Tel.: +977-1- 4012628/29/30 o Email: care@careratingsnepal.com © Website: www,careratingsnepal.com _
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7. Users of this rating may kindly refer our website www.careratingsnepal.com for latest

update on the outstanding rating.

8. CRNL ratings are not recommendations to sanction, renew, disburse or recall any

facilities.

If you need any clarification, you are welcome to approach us in this regard. We are indeed,

grateful to you for entrusting this assignment to CRNL.

Thanking You,
Yours faithfully,

@

[ h Pudasaini] [Gahan Rayamajhi]
Group Head Analyst

Encl: As above

DL R
CRNL’s ratings are opinions on credit quality and are not recommendations to sanction, renew, disburse or recall the
concerned bank facilities or to buy, sell or hold any security. CRNL has based its ratings on information obtained from
sources believed by it to be accurate and reliable, CRNL does not, however, guarantee the accuracy, adequacy or
completeness of any information and is not responsible for any errors or omissions or for the results obtained from the
use of such information. Most entities whose bank facilities/instruments are rated by CRNL have paid a credit rating fee,
based on the amount and type of bank facilities/instruments.
In case of partnership/proprietary concerns, the rating assigned by CARE is, inter-alia, based on the capital deployed by
the partners/proprietor and the financial strength of the firm at present. The rating may undergo change in case of
withdrawal of capital or the unsecured loans brought in by the partners/iproprietor in addition to the financial
performance and other relevant factors. CARE is not responsible for any erors and states that it has no financial
linbility whatsoever to the users of CARE'’s rating,

CARE Ratings Nepal Limited

Star Mall, 5th Floor, Putalisadak, Kathmandu
Tel.: +977-1- 4012628/29/30 « Email: care@careratingsnepal.com ¢ Website: www.careratingsnepal.com

FG6EIYR DEADR U8 SR 1.



7% a1 Ufdgs 20¢0/o0¢q

Annexure I

Details of the rated facilities

Long Term facilities

Long term Rupee Term Loan
(In Rs. Million)

Type of the Sanctioned

SN Name of Bank facility it Debt Repayment Terms
Nepal SBI Bark Limited e I v e
quarterly instalments ie. 12
| | (asLeadBank) & NMB | po oy ey 1 oan years and the repayment shall
Bar_sk_ L:quted (as 540.00 commence one year from
Participating Bank) first drawdown from the

consortium or from
g & commercial operation date of
2 | Nepal SBIBank Limited | Fixed TermLoan |  480.00 | the project, whichever is

earlier.

3 Proposed A 280.00 -
Total 1,300.00 l

Total Long-Term Facilities= Rs. 1,300.00 Million

CARE Ratings Nepal Limited -

Star Mall, 5th Floor, Putalisadak, Kathmandu
Tel.: +977-1- 4012628/29/30 » Email; care@careratingsnepal.com * Website: www.careratingsnepal.com -

ToEIYR DECTDR U3 SRS fod.
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Annexure [T

CARE Ratings Nepal Symbols for Bank Facilities Rating in Nepal

1. Rating Symbols for Long Term Instruments

Symbols Rating Definition

CARE-NP AAA | Instruments with this rating are considered to have the highest degree of safety
regarding timely servicing of financial obligations, in Nepal. Such instruments carry
lowest credit risk.

CARE-NP AA Instruments with this rating are considered to have high degree of safety regarding
timely servicing of financial obligations, in Nepal. Such instruments carry very low
credit risk,

CARE-NP A Instruments with this rating are considered to bave adequate degree of safety
regarding timely servicing of financial obligations, in Nepal. Such instruments carry
low credit risk.

CARE-NPBBB | Instruments with this rating are considered to have moderate degree of safety
regarding timely servicing of financial obligations, in Nepal. Such instruments carry
moderate credit risk.

CARE-NF BB Instruments with this rating are considered to have moderate risk of default regarding
timely servicing of financial obligations, in Nepal.

CARE-NPB Instruments with this rating are considered to have high risk of default regarding
timely servicing of financial obligations, in Nepal.

CARE-NPC Instruments with this rating are considered to have very high risk of default regarding
timely servicing of financial obligations, in Nepal.

CARE-NP D Instruments with this rating are in default or are expected to be in default soon.

Note: Modifiers {"+" (plus) / "-"(minus)} can be used with the rating symbols for the categories CARE-NP AA
to CARE-NP C. The modifiers reflect the comparative standing within the category,

2. Rating Symbols for Short Term Instruments

__Symbols Rating Definition =

CARE-NP Al Instruments with this rating are considered to have very strong degree of safety
regarding timely payment of financial obligations, in Nepal. Such instruments carry
lowest credit risk.

CARE-NP A2 Instruments with this rating are considered to have strong degree of safety regarding
timely payment of financial obligations, in Nepal. Such instruments carry low credit
risk.

CARE-NP A3 Instruments with this rating are considered to have moderate degree of safety
regarding timely payment of financial obligations, in Nepal. Such instruments carry
higher credit risk as compared to instruments rated in the two higher categories.

CARE-NP A4 Instruments with this rating are considered to have minimal degree of safety regarding
timely payment of financial obligations, in Nepal. Such instruments carry very high
credit risk and are susceptible to default.

| CARE-NP D Instruments with this rating are in default or expected to be in default on matunty_—l

Note: Modifier {"+" (plus)} can be used with the rating symbols for the categories CARE-NP Al to CARE-NP
A4, The modifiers reflect the comparative standing within the category.

CARE Ratmgs Nepal Limited

Star Mall, 5th F‘toor, Putahsadak Kathmandu
Tel.: +977-1- 4012628/29/30 » Email: care@careratingsnepal.com = Website: www.careratingsnepal.com
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